
___________________________Minutes of Board of Studies(Sanskrit)________________________

Anekant Education Society’s

Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati
(Autonomous)

Department of Sanskrit
(Faculty of Humanities)

Minutes of Board of Studies Meeting
(Academic Year: 2022-2023)

Date of Meeting: 09/04/2022

Venue: Department of Sanskrit

1
Department of Sanskrit AES’s T.C. College (Autonomous), Baramati



___________________________Minutes of Board of Studies(Sanskrit)________________________

Anekant Education Society’s
Tuljaram Chaturchand College, Baramati

 (Autonomous)
  

Board of Studies (BOS) in Sanskrit        

Sr. No. Name Designation

1
. Mr. Anirudha A. Killedar Chairman

2
. Dr. Mugdha Gadgil Vice-Chancellor Nominee

3
. Dr. Ambarish Khare

Expert from other
University

4
. Dr. Pankaja Waghmare

Expert from other
University

5
.
 

Dr. Pratima Rawal  Industry Expert

6
. Dr. Bharati Balte Invitee

7
. Miss Rupali Wadekar  Invitee 

2
Department of Sanskrit AES’s T.C. College (Autonomous), Baramati



___________________________Minutes of Board of Studies(Sanskrit)________________________

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

As per the Instructions received from Administration of the college the meeting of

the Board of Studies in Sanskrit was successfully held on 09/04/2022 in online mode.

The following internal and external BOS members attended the meeting-

1. Mr. Anirudha Killedar
2. Dr. Mugdha Gadgil
3. Dr. Rupali Vadekar
4. Mrs. Pratima Rawal
5. Dr. Bharati Balte

Dr. Ambarish Khare and Dr. Pankaja Waghmare were absent due to personal problems.

During the meeting, fruitful discussions were held on the items mentioned in the agenda.

Students feedback was collected and appropriate suggestions were incorporated in the

syllabus. We are pleased to inform you that the following resolutions were made during the

BOS Meeting.

1. Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held on 20th December 2021 The

minutes of the meeting held on 20th December 2021 were read and confirmed
unanimously by all the members.

Resolution
[No.- BOS/SAN/2022-04-09/1]

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT the minutes of BOS Meeting held on 20th
December 2021 were hereby confirmed.

2. To Discuss and approve the syllabus for the First semester of BA program-
● FYBA SEM-I Syllabus- The members have discussed and given following

suggestions:
1) Rupali Wadekar suggested adding a point showing inculcation of Moral

Values in learning objectives of the course and replacing the word techniques
with skills in point no. 3of learning outcomes.

2) Rupali Wadekar suggested adding कृदन्त & तद्धित in the point संस्कृत भाषचेा
परिचय.

3) Dr. Bharati Balte suggested using गीर्वाणवाणी shows from youtube channel of
All India Radio as a Audio-Visual study material.

4) Dr. Mugdha Gadgil suggested using चन्दमामा as संस्कृत नियतकालिक.
5) Pratima Rawal suggested using सप्तवर्णाः as संस्कृत नियतकालिक.
6) Dr. Bharati Balte suggested using संस्कृतव्यवहारसाहस्री for teaching day-to-day

sanskrit conversation
7) Dr. Mugdha Gadgil suggested replacing पांडुरंगाष्टकम ्with some other stotra

and गजस्तत्र न हन्यते with some other story.
8) Dr. Bharati Balte suggested replacing पांडुरंगाष्टकम ्with गणेशपंचरत्नस्तोत्र.
9) Pratima Rawal suggested replacing पांडुरंगाष्टकम ्with निर्वाणषट्कम ्

3
Department of Sanskrit AES’s T.C. College (Autonomous), Baramati



___________________________Minutes of Board of Studies(Sanskrit)________________________

10) Dr. Bharati Balte suggested specifying the number of subhashitas and
providing a separate list of selected subhashitas to students.

11) Dr. Mugdha Gadgil suggested using a dictionary as a learning tool for this
course and making students aware about both traditions of Grammar i.e.
Panini Method & Bhandarkar Method.

Resolution
[No.- BOS/SAN/2022-04-09/2]

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT the syllabus for BA Sem-I i.e. संस्कृत प्रवेशः - १ was
approved with changes and suggestions given by the members

3. To Discuss and approve the syllabus for the two certificate courses-
● Certificate Course in संस्कृत भाषचेे अतंरंग - १

1) Pratima Rawal suggested exclusion of वदैिक यज्ञाचे स्वरूप and inclusion of
भगवद्गीता परिचय

2) Dr. Mugdha Gadgil suggested providing specification with reference to point
no. 8 & 10 of the syllabus.

3) Dr. Bharati Balte suggested addition of संस्कृतस्वयंशिक्षक in the list of
recommended books.

4) Members suggested keeping the minimum eligibility as S.S.C. or equivalent
examination for this course.

● Certificate Course in Sanskrit Grammar - I
1) Members suggested keeping the minimum eligibility as S.S.C. or equivalent

examination for this course.

Resolution
[No.- BOS/SAN/2022-04-09/3]

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT the syllabus for Certificate Course in संस्कृत भाषचेे
अतंरंग - १ and Certificate Course in Sanskrit Grammar - I were approved with changes and

suggestions given by the members

4. To Discuss examination pattern for BA Program -
The chairman explained current examination pattern (60+40) to the board and
members suggested following point-

1) Dr. Mugdha Gadgil suggested addition of questions carrying 4 marks in
external examination.

Resolution
[No.- BOS/SAN/2022-04-09/4]

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT the examination pattern for BA program was approved
with changes and suggestions given by the members

4
Department of Sanskrit AES’s T.C. College (Autonomous), Baramati

Highlight



___________________________Minutes of Board of Studies(Sanskrit)________________________

As per the feedback received from Student Representative, Honourable BoS Members,
academic peers and as per the instructions received from administration of the college,
summary of courses discussed and approved with changes and suggestions is as follows-

Sr.
No
.

Class Pattern Semester Course
Code

Course Title Course
Type

Credit

1. FYBA 2022 I UASA1
11

संस्कृत प्रवेशः - १ Theory 3

2. Open
to All

N.A. N.A. N.A. Certificate Course in
संस्कृत भाषचेे अतंरंग -
१

Theory +
Practical

2

3. Open
to All

N.A. N.A. N.A. Certificate Course in
Sanskrit Grammar - I

Theory +
Practical

2

As there was no other matter for discussion, The meeting ended with thanks to the chair.

Chairman, Board of Studies IQAC Coordinator Principal

5
Department of Sanskrit AES’s T.C. College (Autonomous), Baramati




